

## MONROE COMMUNITY COLLEGE STUDENT ASSOCIATION SENATE MEETING MINUTES FOR Tuesday, June 22, 2010 2:15 p.m. – Senate Office (3-127)

**Student Senators:** At-Large Senator Hills Media Senator Moorefield **President:** Jason Childers **Vice President** Christopher Hollander Campus Center Advisor: Elizabeth Stewart Faculty Advisor: Joseph McCauley-Absent

**Visitors:** Rebecca Herzog, Campus Center; Justin Young, Alumnus; Malcolm Cohen, SUNY Student Assembly; John Huther, Katie Meyer, Rimsha Khan, Patricia Giverson, Megan Scott, Alexander Hale, Luis Perez, Erin Markum, Students; Antoine Reeves, President, SEGA; Donna Brennan, Secretary.

# I. CALL TO ORDER (2:21 p.m.)

A. Roll Call

(See attendance above)

B. Approval of the May 11, 2010 Senate meeting minutes. Acting Speaker Childers called for a motion to approve the May 11, 2010 Senate meeting minutes Senator Moorefield so moved, seconded by Senator Hills. There was no discussion. A vote was taken.
Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate unanimously approves the May 11, 2010 Senate meeting minutes as written.

C. Approval of the May 18, 2010 Senate meeting minutes.

Acting Speaker Childers called for a motion to approve the May 18, 2010 Senate meeting minutes Senator Moorefield so moved, seconded by Senator Hills. There was no discussion.

A vote was taken.

Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate unanimously approves the May 18, 2010 Senate meeting minutes as written.

### **II. SPEAK TO THE SENATE**

Malcolm Cohen, SUNY Student Assembly Director of Rules, stated that he can be contacted for issues or questions, on the statewide level, regarding rules, parliamentary procedure, constitution or by-laws.

# **III. REPORTS**

#### A. Vice President

#### Vice President Hollander...

- Faculty Senate Meeting, 6/10/10 he announced MCC's participation in Rochester Gay Pride Parade on 7/17. Two new degree programs were approved: Liberal Arts with Humanities A.S and Radiology Technician A.A.S.
- Rochester Gay Pride Parade, 7/17/10 this is an MCC event for the parade and MCC Code of Conduct must be followed; official communication can be found on the facebook group "MCC Students for Gay Pride".

# **B.** Senator

#### Senator Moorefield...

- Welcome to Jack Hills the new Senator At-Large.
- Media Committee he is currently gathering new and former members and hopes to have them ready for approval at the next Senate meeting.

- Project Gazebo he plans to meet with Dr. Salvador and Dr. Otero over the summer.
- Office Info. awards and photographs have been re-hung; inventory of the storage room continues; he hopes to have some shelves hung.
- Recruiting of more Senators continues.

# C. Campus Center Advisor

## Campus Center Advisor Stewart...

- Summer Training emails have been or will be sent to all student leaders. Summer training is overall policy/procedures, meet other student leaders, and teambuilding; it is a good foundation to build on for SGA training.
- Orientation get information to Trung Nguyen to reserve space for a table at the summer orientations.

# **IV. NEW BUSINESS**

# 1. ACTION ITEMS (Items requiring a Senate vote)

a. <u>Resolution to approve Alexander Hale for the <del>Elections</del> Financial Affairs Coordinator</u>

**Resolved,** that the Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate approves, using due process, Alexander Hale for <del>Elections</del> Financial Affairs Coordinator for the 2010 – 2011 Academic Year. Acting Speaker Childers called for a motion to approve Alexander Hale for Financial Affairs Coordinator. Senator Moorefield so moved, seconded by Senator Hills.

There was no discussion.

A vote was taken.

Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate unanimously approves Alexander Hale as Financial Affairs Coordinator for the 2010-2011 Academic Year.

# b. <u>Resolution to approve Erin Markum for the Financial Affairs Coordinator</u>

**Resolved,** that the Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate approves, using due process, Erin Markum for Financial Affairs Coordinator for the 2010 - 2011 Academic Year.

Acting Speaker Childers called for a motion to approve Erin Markum for Financial Affairs Coordinator. Senator Hills so moved, seconded by Senator Moorefield.

Senator Moorefield made a motion to table the resolution, seconded by Senator Hills.

A vote was taken.

The resolution is tabled.

#### c. <u>Resolution to approve John Huther for the Veterans Affairs Liaison</u>

**Resolved,** that the Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate approves, using due process, John Huther for Veterans Affairs Liaison for the 2010 - 2011 Academic Year.

Acting Speaker Childers called for a motion to approve John Huther for Veterans Affairs Liaison.

Senator Moorefield so moved, seconded by Senator Hills.

There was no discussion.

A vote was taken.

Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate unanimously approves John Huther as Veterans Affairs Liaison for the 2010-2011 Academic Year.

#### d. <u>Resolution to approve Luis Perez for the Promotions Coordinator of WEB Design</u>

**Resolved,** that the Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate approves, using due process, Luis Perez for Promotions Coordinator of WEB Design for the 2010 – 2011 Academic Year.

Acting Speaker Childers called for a motion to approve Luis Perez for Promotions Coordinator of WEB Design. Senator Hills so moved, seconded by Senator Moorefield.

Discussion:

Vice President Hollander stated that Luis has been working hard on updating the web site since elections and he has the flexibility to help where needed.

A vote was taken.

Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate unanimously approves Luis Perez as Promotions Coordinator of Web Design for the 2010-2011 Academic Year.

### e. <u>Resolution to approve Megan Scott for the Roundtable Coordinator</u>

**Resolved**, that the Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate approves, using due process, Megan Scott for Roundtable Coordinator for the 2010 – 2011 Academic Year.

Acting Speaker Childers called for a motion to approve Megan Scott for Roundtable Coordinator. Senator Moorefield so moved, seconded by Senator Hills

There was no discussion:

A vote was taken.

Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate unanimously approves Megan Scott as Roundtable Coordinator for the 2010-2011 Academic Year.

### f. <u>Resolution to approve Patricia Giverson for the Adult/Evening Students Coordinator</u>

**Resolved,** that the Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate approves, using due process, Patricia Giverson for Adult/Evening Students Coordinator for the 2010 – 2011 Academic Year.

Acting Speaker Childers called for a motion to approve Patricia Giverson for Adult/Evening Students Coordinator. Senator Moorefield so moved, seconded by Senator Hills

There was no discussion:

A vote was taken.

Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate unanimously approves Patricia Giverson as Adult/Evening Students Coordinator for the 2010-2011 Academic Year.

## g. <u>Resolution to approve Rimsha Khan for the Legislative Affairs Coordinator</u>

**Resolved,** that the Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate approves, using due process, Rimsha Khan for Legislative Affairs Coordinator for the 2010 – 2011 Academic Year.

Acting Speaker Childers called for a motion to approve Rimsha Khan for Legislative Affairs Coordinator. Senator Moorefield so moved, seconded by Senator Hills

Discussion:

Vice President Hollander stated that the Legislative Affairs Coordinator is an Ad-Hoc position; the senate and cabinet will be working with Rimsha this year to update the SGA By-laws.

A vote was taken.

Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate unanimously approves Rimsha Khan as Legislative Affairs Coordinator for the 2010-2011 Academic Year.

## h. <u>Resolution to approve Wancarlos Pabón-Sanchez for the Intercampus Liaison</u>

**Resolved**, that the Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate approves, using due process, Wancarlos Pabón-Sanchez for Intercampus Liaison for the 2010 – 2011 Academic Year.

Acting Speaker Childers called for a motion to approve Wancarlos Pabón-Sanchez for Intercampus Liaison. Senator Hills so moved, seconded by Senator Moorefield

Discussion:

Vice President Hollander stated that Wancarlos is a Peer Leader at the Damon Campus and he has worked with the DCC students and SEGA. He is an excellent choice for Intercampus Liaison; he will give the best communication between the campuses.

A vote was taken.

Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Brighton Campus Student Government Association Senate unanimously approves Wancarlos Pabón-Sanchez as Intercampus Liaison for the 2010-2011 Academic Year.

## **IV. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS**

Vice President Hollander congratulated all of the new Cabinet members and stated that he looks forward to working with all of them.

President Childers introduced Katie Meyer, Communications Coordinator designee in the Presidential Cabinet.

#### V. ADJOURNMENT

At 2:37 p.m. Acting Speaker Childers called for a motion to adjourn. Senator Moorefield so moved, seconded by Senator Hills. The Senate meeting was adjourned.

# VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Respectfully submitted,

Donna M. Brennan